
Free Legal Research Sites*

 October 2011
LexisOne.com (http://lexisone.com) -- Can search the past ten years of federal and state cases and US Supreme Court cases back to 1781.  Nice feature is that you can search all fifty state cases at once or all federal cases at once.  Also, can use Lexis connectors to perform the search.  Contains forms.
Findlaw.com (http://www.findlaw.com) --  In upper right-hand corner, click on “visit our professional site”.  Contains links to free federal and state case opinions on the web.  Can search Utah state cases back to 1996.  Contains links to state codes, including the Utah Code on the Utah State Legislature site.  Contains links to state regulations.  Legal forms and a lot of other legal information are on the site. 
Washlaw (http://www.washlaw.edu) – A one-stop shop to free web sites for federal, state and foreign cases, statutes, regulations and other legal material.
Cornell LII (http://www.law.cornell.edu) – Contains links to hundreds of web sites.  Best site to search the U.S. Code because it updates the code.  The US Code on FDsys is at least one year out of date.
FDsys.gov (http://FDsys.gov) – Contains information distributed by the U.S. Government PrintingOffice.  Most useful to search the eCFR which contains current federal regulations.  Also can search the federal register and other federal information.
CaseMaker – Contains full text of cases, statutes, regulations and other legal materials from federal and most state jurisdictions.  Members of the Utah Bar can access it through the Utah Bar web page.  If you are a law student, you can use it by going to http://www.casemakerx.com and clicking on the “Signup” button on the left.  This will allow you to create your own password that you can use while a student.
GoogleScholar (http://scholar.google.com) – Contains full text of federal and state cases and legal journal articles.  Use advanced search to narrow search to a particular jurisdiction.
Utah Courts Web Site (http://utcourts.gov)  -- Can search Utah appellate cases back to 1996.  Contains court rules, both current and proposed.  Contains 2d ed. of Model Utah Jury Instructions (MUJI)—both civil and criminal (not all rules have been revised/created yet).  Also contains forms and other court information.
Utah Code on Utah State Legislature Web Page (http://le.utah.gov) – Can search current but unannotated version of Utah Code.  Click on Utah Code, then Keyword Search.  Can do keyword search or browse code sections. 

Municipal Codes – Links to various city and county ordinances in the State of Utah are contained on the law library web site (http://www.law.utah.edu/library) under Legal Research(Utah Law & Links(then scroll to the bottom.  Many cities and counties in the United States have put their ordinances on their web sites.  Use Google to locate the web site you’re looking for, then if they have put their ordinances on the web, it’s usually under the government section.

Utah State Regulations (http://www.rules.utah.gov/) – Can browse or keyword search the Utah Administrative Code.  Can look at proposed rules in the Utah Bulletin.
Utah State Bills (http://le.utah.gov) – All information about Utah bills from the current legislative session and going back a number of years can be found at the Utah State Legislature Web Page, including audio files of floor debates and committee discussions.
Federal Bills (http://thomas.loc.gov/) – The Library of Congress web site allows you to get detailed information about all bills introduced in Congress back to 1989.  Gives status, P.L. number if bill was passed and links to Committee Reports.
Law Reviews – If looking for a particular law review articles, go to the appropriate law school web page and see if it is there.  Many law schools place the full text of their journals on their web sites.  Can also see if article is in Google Scholar.
State and Federal Agencies Websites -- Locate these by using a web search engine. Links to Utah’s agencies can be found on Utah.gov.  Most provide good statistics.  Also can find most information put out by the government like agency decisions and other documents.  Example of useful sites:

Utah State Tax Commission (http://tax.utah.gov) -- Can keyword search commission decision, tax publications, tax bulletins and private letter rulings.


Utah Department of Commerce (http://commerce.utah.gov/) -- Contains links to the Utah Division of Public Utilities, Division of Corporations, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing and the Office of Consumer Services.


Statistical Abstract of the United States (http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab) --   (The Statistical Abstract of the United States, published since 1878, is the authoritative and comprehensive summary of statistics on the social, political, and economic organization of the United States.” 


Bureau of Labor Statistics (http://www.bls.gov) -- Contains national & international statistics covering prices, earnings, wages, employment, productivity, etc.


Crime in the United States (CIUS) (http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm) – An annual publication in which the FBI compiles volume and rate of crime offenses for the nation, the states, and individual agencies.


Federal Judiciary Statistics (http://www.uscourts.gov/statistics) --  (The most comprehensive set of detailed statistical tables published on the work of the federal Judiciary(.

Foreign and International Law Materials – A good place to start is the World Legal Information Institute ( http://www.worldlii.org/).  Contains links by country and subject. 
Sites available for free if a law student or

if in the law library

These sites can be accessed from the SJ Quinney Law Library’s web page and are free to anyone who is at the Law Library.  If you are still a U student you can access them from anywhere by logging onto through the proxy server.  See http://www.lib.utah.edu/ (Get Help (Off Campus Access. 
LexisNexis Academic Universe -- Can search all case law and annotated statutes that are on the LexisNexis law school subscription.  Also can Shepardize.  Federal regulations available here but not state regulations.  Can also search all law reviews on Lexis.
Westlaw Public Access KeyCite -- KeyCite database works the same as on the law school subscription except you cannot link into the full text of the cases listed.  Need to be in the Quinney law library to use, cannot access through the proxy server.
Hein Online -- Can search most law reviews back to volume 1.  May not have the current year on the database.  Law reviews are in PDF format.  Hein Online also contains the full run of the CFR and Federal Register, the official U.S. Code, world constitutions, legal classics, legal treaties, the full run of the Statutes at Large, and federal agency decisions, among other things.
Utah Legal Forms – This subscription database is provided by Gale publisher.  Contains sample Utah Legal forms (some drawn directly from the courts) in over 70 categories.  Can browse or keyword search.  Most forms are in Word format.
Fee-based Sites

Versuslaw (http://versuslaw.com) – Unlimited searching of federal and state case law for only $13.95 per month.
Loislaw (http://www.loislaw.com) -- This database contains federal and state cases, statutes and regulations and some good treatises.  Subscriptions plans vary.

Fastcase (http://fastcase.com) – This database contains federal and state cases, statutes,  regulations, court rules, and constitutions.  Subscriptions plans vary.

Lexis & Westlaw – These databases have a number of different subscription plans, including flat-fee plans for use of certain databases.  Check it out with local reps and see if there is one that is affordable for you.  1-800-WESTLAW and 1-800-45-LEXIS.
*Sites listed in this document are selective.
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	Compiled by Suzanne Darais, SJ Quinney Law Library, Univ. of Utah.
If you have any suggestions for additions, please email me at suzanne.darais@law.utah.edu.  Thanks.



